
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84839358816


 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 11, 2022 

 
The Concho Valley Transit District Board of Directors met on Wednesday, May 11, 2022 at 2:45 
p.m. at 5430 Link Rd., San Angelo, Texas 76904 and via Zoom Teleconference.   
 
Members present were:  
Steve Floyd, Chairman Tom Green County Judge  
Harry Thomas, Vice-Chairman, COSA Council Member, District 3 
Brandon Corbin, Menard County Judge  
Molly Criner, Irion County Judge  
Fred Deaton, Crockett County Judge  
Deborah Horwood, Sterling City Judge 
Jim O’Bryan, Reagan County Judge 
Hal Spain, Coke County Judge  
Larry Miller, COSA Council Member District 6 
Delbert Roberts, Kimble County Judge 
Rachel Duran, Sutton County Judge 
Frank Trull, McCulloch County Judge 
Karen Hesse Smith, COSA Council Member District 5 
 
Members absent were: 
Charlie Bradley, Schleicher County Judge 
David Dillard, Concho County Judge 
 
BUSINESS 
Chairman, Judge Steve Floyd announced the presence of a quorum and called the meeting to order 
at 3:04 p.m.  
 
Judge Steve Floyd gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
APPROVAL of the Minutes 
Vice-Chairman, Council Member Harry Thomas made a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes 
from April 13, 2022. Judge Hal Spain seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
APPROVAL of Checks 
Audrey Aguirre, Finance Manager, presented the checks in excess of $2,000 written for March 
2022.  Judge Molly Criner made a motion to approve the checks as presented.  Judge Jim O’Bryan 
seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
REVIEW of Balance Sheet and Finance Report 
Audrey Aguirre, Finance Manager, presented the Balance Sheet and Finance Report for March 
2022.   



APPROVAL for the Executive Director to purchase fixed route and demand response 
vehicles for the CVTD fleet in an amount not to exceed $1,975,000. 
Jaylon Seales, Regional Coordinator/Grant Administrator, is seeking approval for the Executive 
Director to purchase fixed route and demand response vehicles for the CVTD fleet in an amount 
not to exceed $1,975,000. Judge Brandon Corbin made a motion to approve this request.  Judge 
Molly Criner seconded the motion.  No questions or discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
APPROVAL for the Executive Director to purchase a UTV in an amount not to exceed 
$30,000. 
Jaylon Seales, Regional Coordinator/Grant Administrator, is seeking approval for the Executive 
Director to purchase a UTV in an amount not to exceed $30,000. Judge Jim O’Bryan made a 
motion to approve this request. Councilman Harry Thomas seconded the motion.  No questions or 
discussion.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
DIRECTOR REPORT  
Jeff York, Director of Transportation, reported on urban and rural ridership, on time performance, 
fixed route trends, and paratransit services.  Mr. York also reported on CVT’s safety metrics and 
the recent topics of their safety meetings. There is no action to take, as this is an informational 
item only.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no other items to discuss, Judge Fred Deaton made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  
Judge Delbert Roberts seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. Judge Steve Floyd 
adjourned the meeting at 3:30 p.m.  
 
 
 

 
Duly adopted at the meeting of the Concho Valley Transit District Board of the Concho Valley 
Council of Governments on this 8th day of June 2022.  
 
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Judge Steve Floyd, Chairman    Councilman Harry Thomas, Vice-Chair 



CVTD

Check/Voucher Register

From 4/1/2022 Through 4/30/2022

Number
Document 

Date
Document 

Name Transaction Description Document Am...

2364423644 4/12/2022 WEX BANK CVT: March fuel bill 2/24/22 - 3/23/2022 18,443.46 

2365323653 4/19/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT; 1309 PM A, rr brk jb, R&R prkng brk &brk clpr, tr rplmt 2,220.52 

2365423654 4/19/2022 HUFFMAN HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING CVT: Air Conditioner replacement for 2-4 ton American standa 13,050.00 

2365623656 4/19/2022 Ready Maids Link; janitorial cleaning 11,666.67 

2365923659 4/19/2022 TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL CVT: 3012022 auto liablty, errrs & omission, general liablty 8,825.51 

2366723667 4/26/2022 City of San Angelo-Transit CVT: March 2022 Fuel bill 03/01/2022 - 03/31/2022 29,270.76 

2367123671 4/26/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1469 level A Oil chng, brk jb, scnnr rpair & tires 4,846.62 

4/26/2022 ENGINE PRO MACHINE LLC CVT: 1709 Level C Oil change & brake job 2,542.84 

Report Total 90,866.38 

Date: 5/11/22 10:51:29 AM Page: 1









































































































CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2021 through August 2022  

URBAN PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 221,086.83        250,574.70              329,461.58        277,072.56           347,183.19           204,629.83          260,390.40            299,307.36        -                   -                        -                    -                    2,189,706.45           -                              3,314,747.23            1,125,040.78            

Urban - 5307 Grant U01 URB 1901 (07)

STATE-U-2021-00082 STATE Period 9/1/20 thru 08/31/2021

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 2,566.00            4,494.00                  6,078.00            -                        6,848.00               1,596.00              3,608.00                7,666.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    32,856.00                -                              70,197.00                 37,341.00                 

 Operating 30.09.01 82,609.00          87,173.00                115,398.00        -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    285,180.00              -                              285,180.00               -                            

TOTAL 85,175.00          91,667.00                121,476.00        -                        6,848.00               1,596.00              3,608.00                7,666.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    318,036.00              -                              355,377.00               37,341.00                 

Grant 813  

FTA TX-2020-175-00  Y403 FED  

Operations 30.09.01 82,609.00          87,806.00                92,321.00          -                        13,917.00             -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    276,653.00              575,861.00                 853,147.00               633.00                      

ADA 11.7C.00 22,214.00          28,275.00                33,841.00          23,829.00             8,111.00               -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    116,270.00              153,901.00                 270,171.00               -                            

Prev Maint 11.7A.00 15,697.00          24,359.00                7,197.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    47,253.00                162,316.00                 412,629.00               203,060.00               

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           96,000.00                   96,000.00                 -                            

Acquire Mobile Surv/Security Equip 11.42.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 120,520.00        140,440.00              133,359.00        23,829.00             22,028.00             -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    440,176.00              988,078.00                 1,631,947.00            203,693.00               

Grant U01  

FTA TX-2021-100-01 FED

Operations 30.09.01 -                     -                           26,779.00          92,851.00             76,187.00             74,397.00            85,781.00              86,349.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    442,344.00              -                              900,000.00               457,656.00               

ADA 11.7C.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        15,384.00             18,691.00            35,078.00              43,962.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    113,115.00              -                              120,000.00               6,885.00                   

Prev Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           33,841.00          18,751.00             42,814.00             11,036.00            20,208.00              36,529.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    163,179.00              -                              351,813.00               188,634.00               

Lease Yards 11.46.05 -                     -                           -                     -                        53,760.00             -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    53,760.00                -                              96,000.00                 42,240.00                 

Acquire Bus Passenger Shelters 11.32.10 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              20,280.00                 20,280.00                 

Acquire Mobile Surv/Security Equip 11.42.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        318.00                 -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    318.00                     -                              15,031.00                 14,713.00                 

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 -                     -                           60,620.00          111,602.00           188,145.00           104,442.00          141,067.00            166,840.00        -                   -                        -                    -                    772,716.00              -                              1,503,124.00            730,408.00               

Total Government Funding 205,695.00        232,107.00              315,455.00        135,431.00           217,021.00           106,038.00          144,675.00            174,506.00        -                   -                        -                    -                    1,530,928.00           988,078.00                 3,490,448.00            971,442.00               

 

OTHER REVENUE

Program Revenue 6,905.87            7,327.71                  6,540.81            6,930.36               6,816.36               6,696.16              9,043.97                10,976.19          -                   -                        -                    61,237.43                83,310.00                 22,072.57                 

Charter 293.75               1,312.50                  500.00               6,625.00               1,050.00               510.00                 822.50                   1,910.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    13,023.75                15,000.00                 1,976.25                   

Tom Green -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Sale of Equipment -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

TML Insurance -                     -                           -                     -                        5,377.48               -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    5,377.48                  5,377.48                   -                            

Ram Tram 6,854.78            7,719.98                  5,794.62            2,971.60               4,605.98               6,388.94              7,131.84                8,394.77            -                   -                        -                    -                    49,862.51                53,000.00                 3,137.49                   

Advertising -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           2,500.00                   2,500.00                   

County Rev Match 47,862.42          47,862.42                47,892.42                 30.00                        

COSA Funds -                     -                           -                     91,589.22             78,171.12             -                      1,871.99                -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    171,632.33              219,132.33               47,500.00                 

Other/Local 1,765.00            1,909.00                  1,835.00            1,498.00               2,447.75               515.00                 1,850.00                2,100.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    13,919.75                14,570.00                 650.25                      

Medical 145.20               633.69                     -                     2,049.71               -                        952.52                 83,153.68              51,092.98          -                   -                        -                    -                    138,027.78              209,226.00               71,198.22                 

CVEDD 19,348.00          28,560.00                28,168.00          28,504.00             30,772.00             11,256.00            -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    146,608.00              146,608.00               -                            

FGP 244.00               124.00                     62.00                 94.00                    114.00                  118.00                 98.00                     198.00               -                   -                        -                    -                    1,052.00                  1,486.00                   434.00                      

Area Agency on Aging 1,552.50            922.50                     -                     1,650.00               817.50                  975.00                 1,402.50                2,175.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    9,495.00                  13,500.00                 4,005.00                   

SCP 42.00                 106.00                     66.00                 96.00                    80.00                    52.00                   146.00                   92.00                 -                   -                        -                    -                    680.00                     775.00                      95.00                        

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 37,151.10          48,615.38                42,966.43          142,007.89           130,252.19           27,463.62            105,520.48            124,801.36        -                   -                        -                    -                     658,778.45              812,377.23               153,598.78               

Total Urban Excess/(Shortage) 21,759.27          30,147.68                28,959.85          366.33                  90.00                    (71,128.21)          (10,194.92)            -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            

Grant Award started September 2019

Grant Award started September 2019



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2021 through August 2022  

RURAL PROGRAM Less Previous

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

TOTAL EXPENSE 131,429.13        120,931.60              154,949.24        164,415.88           197,623.73           97,891.77            98,352.43              139,593.85        -                   -                        -                    -                    1,105,187.63           -                              2,092,004.28            986,816.65               

Rural 5311 Grant 814 Suffix

5311-2020-CVTD-00067 SAF

Administrative 11.79.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           68,839.00                   68,839.00                 -                            

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           49,304.00                   49,304.00                 -                            

Operating 30.09.01 42,746.00          -                           4,915.00            (4,915.00)              -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    42,746.00                298,717.00                 341,463.00               -                            

Acq Misc Equip 11.42.20 7,983.00                  22,754.00             -                    -                    30,737.00                30,737.00                 -                            

Engineering and Design Maint Facility 11.41.02 -                           204,997.00               204,997.00               

TDCs 1,597.00                  4,551.00               -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    6,148.00                  6,141.00                     16,000.00                 3,711.00                   

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 42,746.00          7,983.00                  4,915.00            22,390.00             -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    79,631.00                416,860.00                 695,340.00               208,708.00               

 

Rural 5311 Grant R01 Suffix

5311-2021-CVTD-00021 SAF  

Administrative 11.79.00 13,974.00          13,046.00                -                     10,573.00             13,798.00             12,495.00            12,349.00              13,201.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    89,436.00                -                              134,223.00               44,787.00                 

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 6,045.00            (6,045.00)                 32.00                 5,640.00               5,624.00               7.00                     5,444.00                8,870.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    25,617.00                -                              151,052.00               125,435.00               

Operating 30.09.01 10,787.00          49,847.00                66,979.00          56,474.00             82,216.00             42,184.00            37,787.00              54,641.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    400,915.00              -                              411,727.00               10,812.00                 

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 30,806.00          56,848.00                67,011.00          72,687.00             101,638.00           54,686.00            55,580.00              76,712.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    515,968.00              -                              697,002.00               181,034.00               

Rural Grant 814 RUR 1902 (07)

STATE-R-2020-00197 STATE  Period: 09/1/20 thru 08/31/22

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

 Project Admin 11.79.00 3,493.00            3,262.00                  19,865.00          2,727.00               -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    29,347.00                17,209.00                   46,556.00                 -                            

 Operating 30.09.01 53,533.00          49,893.00                21,056.00          (4,204.00)              -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    120,278.00              298,717.00                 418,995.00               -                            

TOTAL 57,026.00          53,155.00                40,921.00          (1,477.00)              -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    149,625.00              315,926.00                 465,551.00               -                            

Rural Grant R01 RUR 1902 (07)

STATE-R-2021-00081 STATE  Period: 09/1/20 thru 08/31/22

 Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           8.00                   1,410.00               1,406.00               1.00                     1,361.00                2,217.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    6,403.00                  -                              37,763.00                 31,360.00                 

 Project Admin 11.79.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        3,449.00               3,123.00              3,087.00                3,300.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    12,959.00                -                              33,556.00                 20,597.00                 

 Operating 30.09.01 -                     -                           50,127.00          56,474.00             82,466.00             40,002.00            38,037.00              55,891.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    322,997.00              -                              394,232.00               71,235.00                 

TOTAL -                     -                           50,135.00          57,884.00             87,321.00             43,126.00            42,485.00              61,408.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    342,359.00              -                              465,551.00               123,192.00               

Total Government Funding 130,578.00        117,986.00              162,982.00        151,484.00           188,959.00           97,812.00            98,065.00              138,120.00        -                   -                        -                    -                    1,087,583.00           732,786.00                 2,323,444.00            512,934.00               

   

OTHER REVENUE  

Program Revenue -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Charter -                     -                           -                     -                        500.00                  -                      -                        1,250.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    1,750.00                  1,750.00                   -                            

Other/Local 646.00               760.00                     1,552.68            480.00                  986.52                  110.00                 -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    4,535.20                  18,000.00                 13,464.80                 

Advertising -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Sale of Equipment -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

County Overage -                     -                           -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

Building Lease 55.00                    165.00                   220.00                     355.00                      135.00                      

County Rev Match -                     -                           -                     -                        4,884.21               -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    4,884.21                  315,875.28               310,991.07               

Medicaid -                     46.58                       -                     1,408.71               -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                    -                    1,455.29                  149,994.00               148,538.71               

CVEDD 1,406.00            1,998.00                  2,109.00            1,850.00               2,294.00               2,479.00              1,665.00                333.00               14,134.00                15,354.00                 1,220.00                   

FGP -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      4.00                       -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    4.00                         12.00                        8.00                          

SCP -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        2.00                     -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    2.00                         6.00                          4.00                          

Trans Aging -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                            -                            

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 2,052.00            2,804.58                  3,661.68            3,793.71               8,664.73               2,591.00              1,834.00                1,583.00            -                   -                        -                    -                     26,984.70                501,346.28               474,361.58               

  

Total Rural Excess/(Shortage) 1,200.87            (141.02)                    11,694.44          (9,138.17)              -                        2,511.23              1,546.57                109.15               -                   -                        -                    -                    9,380.07                  -                            

Period: 11/6/20 thru 5/31/2023

Period: 11/6/20 thru 8/31/2022



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2021 through August 2022  

ED PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5310

5310-2019-00091 Grant 823 Suffix Period: 09/1/2020 thru 9/30/2021                                                                                 

Mobility Management-U 11.7L.00 A2 7,807.00            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    7,807.00                  38,022.00                   67,838.00                 22,009.00                 

TD Credits TDCs 1,561.00            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    1,561.00                  7,605.00                     13,568.00                 4,402.00                   

Medical Funds  530.53               -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    530.53                     2,583.60                     3,392.00                   277.87                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 9,898.53            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    9,898.53                  48,210.60                   84,798.00                 26,688.87                 

5310-2019-00091 Grant 824 Suffix Period: 09/1/2020 thru 9/30/2021                                                                                 

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.00 A1 841.00               -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    841.00                     29,017.00                   36,159.00                 6,301.00                   

TD Credits TDCs 168.00               -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    168.00                     5,806.00                     7,232.00                   1,258.00                   

Medical Funds  57.96                 -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    57.96                       1,971.17                     1,808.00                   (221.13)                     

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 1,066.96            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    1,066.96                  36,794.17                   45,199.00                 7,337.87                   

5310-2021-00027 Grant M01 Suffix Period: 09/3/2021 thru 8/31/2022                                                                                 

Mobility Management-U 11.7L.00 A2 -                     9,610.00                  6,479.00            5,276.00               5,555.00               6,895.00              5,213.00                6,751.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    45,779.00                -                              67,838.00                 22,059.00                 

Medical Funds  -                     300.57                     402.00               327.45                  344.31                  427.05                 336.21                   406.87               -                   -                        -                    -                    2,544.46                  -                              3,500.00                   955.54                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                     9,910.57                  6,881.00            5,603.45               5,899.31               7,322.05              5,549.21                7,157.87            -                   -                        -                    -                    48,323.46                -                              71,338.00                 23,014.54                 

5310-2021-00027 Grant M02 Suffix Period: 09/3/2021 thru 8/31/2022                                                                                 

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.00 A1 -                     9,003.00                  5,704.00            4,613.00               4,639.00               3,242.00              4,603.00                1,941.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    33,745.00                -                              36,159.00                 2,414.00                   

Medical Funds  -                     262.78                     353.26               286.19                  287.55                  201.26                 295.98                   110.69               -                   -                        -                    -                    1,797.71                  -                              2,000.00                   202.29                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.513 -                     9,265.78                  6,057.26            4,899.19               4,926.55               3,443.26              4,898.98                2,051.69            -                   -                        -                    -                    35,542.71                -                              38,159.00                 2,616.29                   

PLANNING PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

5304

RCTP-2020-CVTD-00016 Grant 817  Period: 9/01/20 thru 02/28/2022  

Regional Planning 44.24.00 2,958.00            -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      19,490.56              183.00               -                   -                        -                    -                    22,631.56                31,826.00                   91,794.00                 37,336.44                 

Medical Funds  0.70                   0.18                         -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        0.46                   -                   -                        -                    -                    1.34                         4.57                            1,673.64                   1,667.73                   

TOTAL CFDA 20.505 2,958.70            0.18                         -                     -                        -                        -                      19,490.56              183.46               -                   -                        -                    -                    22,632.90                31,830.57                   93,467.64                 39,004.17                 

5304

RCTCP-2022-CVTD-00021 Grant P01  Period: 3/02/22 thru 08/31/2022  

Regional Planning 44.24.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        1,048.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    1,048.00                  -                              17,500.00                 16,452.00                 

Medical Funds  -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        0.17                   -                   -                        -                    -                    0.17                         -                              20.00                        19.83                        

TOTAL CFDA 20.505 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        1,048.17            -                   -                        -                    -                    1,048.17                  -                              17,520.00                 16,471.83                 



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2021 through August 2022  

CAPITAL PROJECTS  Less Previous BUDGET

 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request Variance

Grant 815

BBF 2002-5339-D-2020-00011 Rural Period: 9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2022  

Vehicles <30 11.12.04 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           634,130.00               634,130.00               

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              126,826.00               126,826.00               

Medical Funds  -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              760,956.00               760,956.00               

Grant 816

BBF 2002-5339-R-2020-00021 Rural Period: 9/1/2020 thru 9/30/2022  

Engineering and Design Maint Facility 11.41.02 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           85,598.00                 85,598.00                 

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              5,459.00                   5,459.00                   

Engineering and Design Maint Facility 11.41.02 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           291,521.00               291,521.00               

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              11,660.00                 11,660.00                 

Medical Funds  -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.526, 20.509 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              394,238.00               394,238.00               

Grant 797

TX-2020-068-00 Urban Period: 5/10/2020 thru 12/31/2021  

Bus-Rolling Stock 11.12.03 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           399,202.00               399,202.00               

TD Credits TDCs -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              79,841.00                 79,841.00                 

Medical Funds  -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              479,043.00               479,043.00               



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2021 through August 2022  

ADDITIONAL SERVICES  BUDGET

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Variance

MIP 019  

Transit Operations Link Road Local  

COSA Funds -                     1,606.31                  2,665.04            2,432.06               -                        54.77                   57.05                     -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    6,815.23                  -                              85,888.00                 79,072.77                 

TOTAL -                     1,606.31                  2,665.04            2,432.06               -                        54.77                   57.05                     -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    6,815.23                  -                              85,888.00                 79,072.77                 

Grant 020  

EDA 08-79-05344 FED  

US DEPT Commerce-EDA -                     108,632.80              -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    108,632.80              2,091,367.20              2,200,000.00            -                            

Local Funds -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           42,500.00                   42,500.00                 -                            

Revenue Co Cash Match -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           253,390.89                 253,390.89               -                            

COSA Funds 27,158.20          -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    27,158.20                58,767.26                   85,925.46                 -                            

Medical Funds -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           168,183.65                 168,183.65               -                            

TOTAL CFDA 11.307 27,158.20          108,632.80              -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    135,791.00              2,614,209.00              2,750,000.00            -                            

MIP 023  

Transit Construction Link Road Local  

MTM -                           300.00                        300.00                      -                            

Local Revenue 47,500.00          47,500.00                -                              47,500.00                 -                            

Revenue Co Cash Match 5,183.90            100,929.11              -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    106,113.01              316,021.71                 422,134.72               -                            

SafeRIde Medicaid 109,317.95          109,317.95              51,248.75                   160,566.70               -                            

COSA Funds -                     -                           157,562.78        19,088.85             44,046.81             -                      699.77                   -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    221,398.21              121,042.82                 341,741.26               (699.77)                     

AMR Medicaid 11,417.69            11,417.69                77,709.31                   89,127.00                 -                            

TOTAL 5,183.90            100,929.11              157,562.78        19,088.85             44,046.81             120,735.64          699.77                   47,500.00          -                   -                        -                    -                    495,746.86              566,322.59                 1,061,369.68            (699.77)                     

GREYHOUND SERVICES MIP 010

ICB Local  Period: 09/01/2021 thru 08/31/20222

Services Program Income 1,145.71            673.26                     711.33               564.40                  809.54                  453.48                 646.04                   685.85               -                   -                        -                    -                    5,689.61                  -                              9,010.00                   3,320.39                   

Greyhound Lines Pass-Thru 3,733.00            3,819.15                  3,177.10            5,082.00               4,233.25               4,301.00              5,982.65                6,772.40            -                   -                        -                    -                    37,100.55                -                              43,048.00                 5,947.45                   

Medical Funds -                     1,696.14                  2,942.72            2,868.86               2,051.98               2,482.55              545.94                   2,028.94            -                   -                        -                    -                    14,617.13                -                              20,684.00                 6,066.87                   

TOTAL 4,878.71            6,188.55                  6,831.15            8,515.26               7,094.77               7,237.03              7,174.63                9,487.19            -                   -                        -                    -                    57,407.29                -                              72,742.00                 15,334.71                 

MIP 018

Extended Medicaid Transportation Local  Period: 09/01/2021 thru 08/31/2022

Medical Funds 1,543.12            2,246.11                  2,673.33            2,613.99               2,545.77               1,628.54              2,634.25                4,234.75            -                   -                        -                    -                    20,119.86                -                              22,900.00                 2,780.14                   

TOTAL 1,543.12            2,246.11                  2,673.33            2,613.99               2,545.77               1,628.54              2,634.25                4,234.75            -                   -                        -                    -                    20,119.86                -                              22,900.00                 2,780.14                   

MIP 013

TML Depot Insurance Repairs Insurance   

TML Insurance Funds 94.25                 -                           -                     21,463.94             -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    21,558.19                -                              21,558.19                 -                            

TOTAL 94.25                 -                           -                     21,463.94             -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    21,558.19                -                              21,558.19                 -                            

MIP L01

Link Road Facility Local   

Link Road Facility -                     -                           -                     -                        13,109.07             41,198.06            32,045.02              35,376.36          -                   -                        -                    -                    121,728.51              -                              190,247.00               68,518.49                 

Grant Award started March 2020

Grant Award started March 2020

Grant Award started March 2020



CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

September 2021 through August 2022  

TOTAL -                     -                           -                     -                        13,109.07             41,198.06            32,045.02              35,376.36          -                   -                        -                    -                    121,728.51              -                              190,247.00               68,518.49                 

     CARES ACT PROJECTS

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

Grant 800  

TX-2020-096-00 Y364 CARES ACT FED  

Operations 30.09.08 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           1,684,686.00              1,684,686.00            -                            

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           185,891.00                 185,891.00               -                            

Acquire mobile surv/security 11.42.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           13,758.00                   287,696.00               273,938.00               

Acquire misc support equip 11.42.20 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           87,073.00                   100,000.00               12,927.00                 

Replacement >30ft 11.12.03 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              1,200,000.00            1,200,000.00            

Replacement <30ft 11.12.04 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              575,000.00               575,000.00               

Replacement trolley 11.12.09 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              200,000.00               200,000.00               

Acquire misc support equip 11.42.20 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           5,539.00                     5,539.00                   -                            

Charter Revenue -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           2,125.00                     2,125.00                   -                            

Medical Funds (to cover rounding) -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           1,150.97                     1,150.97                   -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           1,980,222.97              4,242,087.97            2,261,865.00            

 

Rural 5311 Grant 825  

5311-2021-CVTD-00026 CARES ACT SAF  

Operations 30.09.08 -                     32,868.00                3,729.00            -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    36,597.00                281,342.00                 317,939.00               -                            

Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 -                     10,460.00                15,345.00          19.00                    -                        910.00                 1,747.00                170.00               -                   -                        -                    -                    28,651.00                21,288.00                   50,000.00                 61.00                        

Project Administration 11.79.00 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           50,258.00                   50,258.00                 -                            

Acq-Misc Equip 11.42.20 1,999.00            31,867.00                -                     11,312.00             -                        -                      -                        442.00               -                   -                        -                    -                    45,620.00                7,591.00                     755,685.00               702,474.00               

Revenue Co Cash Match -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           0.92                            0.92                          -                            

Charter Revenue 241.00               -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           241.00                        241.00                      -                            

CVEDD Contract -                     -                           

Medical Funds (to cover rounding) -                     2.58                         (0.20)                  1.28                      -                        0.23                     0.53                       0.94                   -                   -                        -                    -                    5.36                         4.93                            751.00                      740.71                      

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 2,240.00            75,197.58                19,073.80          11,332.28             -                        910.23                 1,747.53                612.94               -                   -                        -                    -                    110,873.36              360,479.00                 1,174,874.92            703,275.71               

American Rescue Plan  Act 2021

SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG   TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance

Grant U02  Request

FTA TX-2021-073-00 ARP FED  

Operations 30.09.08 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              738,938.00               738,938.00               

Medical Funds (to cover rounding) -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              -                            -                            

TOTAL CFDA 20.507 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        -                      -                        -                     -                   -                        -                    -                    -                           -                              738,938.00               738,938.00               

 

Rural 5311 Grant R02  

5311-2021-CVTD-00079 ARP SAF  

Operations 30.09.08 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        11,925.00            48,655.00              9,741.00            -                   -                        -                    -                    70,321.00                -                              73,190.00                 2,869.00                   

Medical Funds (to cover rounding) -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        0.84                     -                        0.64                   -                   -                        -                    -                    1.48                         -                              20.00                        18.52                        

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 -                     -                           -                     -                        -                        11,925.84            48,655.00              9,741.64            -                   -                        -                    -                    70,322.48                -                              73,210.00                 2,887.52                   

Grant Award started Sept 2021

Period: 10/29/21 thru 12/31/2022

Period: 02/17/21 thru 12/31/2022

Grant Award started June 2020



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE

                               YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006September 1, 2021 - April 30, 2022  

CV Transit District     State Federal    

 Administered  US Dept Program Transit TML Transit Sale of CVEDD Pass FGP/SCP/Aging Local Toll Total Total Excess Revenue

Grant No Grant Name    Federal CARES      Federal    State    EDA Income Charter Ins Medical  Equipment Vendor Thru Vendor Revenue Credits Revenue Expenditures over Expenditures Notes

010 ICB Program -                     -                     -                     -                5,689.61       -              -               14,617.13       -                  -                37,100.55    -                          -                  -               57,407.29                     56,255.99 1,151.30                           $1,110.00 Owed to Greyhound, $41.30 PY funds

013 TML Depot Insurance Repairs -                     -                     -                     -                -                -              21,558.19     -                  -                  -                -              -                          -                  -               21,558.19                     16,127.00                      5,431.19                           Excess funds

018 Extended Medical Transp Program -                     -                     -                     -                -                    -                -              -               20,119.86       -                  -                -              -                          -                  -               20,119.86                     20,119.86                      -                                   

019 Grant 019, Link Road Facility Operations -                     -                     -                     -                -                    -                -              -               -                  -                  -                -              -                          6,815.23         -               6,815.23                       6,815.23                        -                                   

020 Grant 020, US Dept Commerce Facility -                     -                     -                     -                108,632.80       -                -              -               -                  -                  -                -              -                          27,158.20       -               135,791.00                   135,791.00                    -                                   

021 Grant 021, 911 Agreement Link Road 108,800.00     108,800.00                   108,800.00                    -                                   

023 Grant 023, Transit Construction Link Road -                     -                     -                     -                -                    -                -              -               120,735.64     -                  -                -              -                          327,511.22     -               448,246.86                   448,246.86                    -                                   Excess funds

800 CVTD Urban CARES ACT FY 19-20 -                     -                     -                     -                -                    -                -              -               -                  -                  -                -              -                          -                  -               -                                -                                -                                   

813 CVTD Urban FY 20-21 633.00                -                     -                -                    79.00            (156.25)       -               2,828.90         -                  -                -              -                  -               3,384.65                       3,384.65                        -                                   

814 CVTD Rural FY 20-21 -                     -                     -                     46.00            -                -              1,193.16         -                -              -               1,239.16                       1,239.16                        -                                   

817 CVTD RCTP-2020-00016 FY 20-21 -                     -                     22,631.56           -                    -                -              -               1.34                -                  -                -              -                          -                  -               22,632.90                     22,632.90                      -                                   

823 Mobility Urban 5310-2019-074 -                     -                     7,807.00             -                -                    -                -              -               530.53            -                  -                -              -                          -                  1,561.00       9,898.53                       9,898.53                        -                                   

824 Mobility Rural 5310-2019-074 -                     -                     841.00                -                -                    -                -              -               57.96              -                  -              -                          -                  168.00          1,066.96                       1,066.96                        -                                   

825 Rural CARES 2021-00026 -                      110,868.00        -                -                    -                -              -               5.36                -                  -              -                          -                  -               110,873.36                   110,873.36                    -                                   

L01 Link Road Facility -                      -                     -                     -                -                    -                -              -               -                  -                  -                -              -                          121,728.51     -               121,728.51                   121,728.50                    0.01                                  Rounding

M01 Mobility Urban 5310-2019-074 -                     -                     45,779.00           -                -                    -                -              -               2,544.46         -                  -              -                          -                  -               48,323.46                     48,323.46                      -                                   

M02 Mobility Rural 5310-2019-074 -                     -                     33,745.00           -                -                    -                -              -               1,797.71         -                  -              -                          -                  -               35,542.71                     35,542.71                      -                                   

P01 Grant P01, RPTCP 2022-CVTD-00021 -                     -                     1,048.00             -                -                    -                -              -               0.17                -                  -                -              -                          -                  -               1,048.17                       1,048.17                        -                                   

R01 CVTD Rural FY 21-22 -                     -                     589,451.00         491,938.00   -                    -                1,750.00     -               262.13            -                  14,134.00     -              6.00                         9,639.41         6,148.00       1,113,328.54                1,103,948.47                 9,380.07                           Excess funds

R02 CVTD ARP Rural FY 21-22 -                     -                     70,321.00           -                -                    -                -              -               1.48                -                  -                -              -                  -               70,322.48                     70,322.48                      -                                   

U01 CVTD Urban FY 21-22 1,212,259.00      -                     318,036.00   -                    61,158.43     13,180.00   5,377.48       135,199.18     -                  146,608.00   -              11,227.00                283,277.01     -               2,186,322.10                2,186,322.10                 -                                   

1,212,892.00      110,868.00        771,623.56         810,020.00   108,632.80       66,927.04     14,773.75   26,935.67     299,895.01     -                  160,742.00   37,100.55    11,233.00                884,929.58     7,877.00       4,524,449.96                4,508,487.39                 15,962.57                         

 

 

  


	Judge Steve Floyd Chairman: 
	Councilman Harry Thomas ViceChair: 
	Name: 
	9086638: 
	000: 
	9000: 
	1374173: 
	Document Amount: 
	58841: 
	12808827: 
	27872036: 
	025: 
	309 10518: 
	000_2: 
	3540: 
	727325: 
	undefined: 
	710961: 
	Total Urban State202100082 1127400: 
	Total 31918100: 
	28643400: 
	52077400: 
	1850800: 
	Total 53102021CVTD00079 ARP 7032100: 
	Total 10863280: 
	235900: 
	RCTP2022CVTD00021 104800: 
	undefined_2: 
	Total 1295425: 
	undefined_3: 
	2630607: 
	Total Amount CVCOG owes CVTD 4750000: 
	Total 120000: 
	undefined_4: 
	314133: 
	Total 787474: 
	Total 357750: 
	Total 19800: 
	Total 9200: 
	61500: 
	5600: 
	882551: 
	Current: 
	8705: 
	54375: 
	6880: 
	000_3: 
	74680: 
	undefined_5: 
	10372144: 
	000_4: 
	000_5: 
	000_6: 
	000_7: 
	10372144_2: 
	1646867: 
	undefined_6: 
	Total 1166667: 
	Balance remaining on Vehicle 1313 708716: 
	Total 708716: 
	Total Rural Program 25468984: 
	Grand Total Dues Reserved 19781042: 
	64500: 
	Total Government Funding: 
	20569500: 
	23210700: 
	31545500: 
	13543100: 
	21702100: 
	10603800: 
	14467500: 
	17450600: 
	153092800: 
	98807800: 
	349044800: 
	97144200: 
	Total Urban ExcessShortage: 
	2175927: 
	3014768: 
	2895985: 
	36633: 
	9000_2: 
	7112821: 
	1019492: 
	undefined_7: 
	Total Government Funding_2: 
	13057800: 
	11798600: 
	16298200: 
	15148400: 
	18895900: 
	9781200: 
	9806500: 
	13812000: 
	108758300: 
	73278600: 
	232344400: 
	51293400: 
	Total Rural ExcessShortage: 
	120087: 
	14102: 
	1169444: 
	913817: 
	251123: 
	154657: 
	10915: 
	undefined_8: 
	Return To Agenda: 


